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DATE: 18 June 2007
TO: See distribution list below.
FROM: H. Henriksson

SUBJECT: Dictionary additions.

Following the preliminary EXFOR compilations in batch O030, | propose the following institute

codes:

2UK KEU

2UK DAR

21TYCAM

Keele University, Keele, Staffordshire ST5 5BG, UK

The Daresbury Synchrotron Radiation Source,
Warrington, UK.

A 2-GeV electron storage ring with wavelengths
extending from the infrared to hard X-rays.
Techniques available include X-ray diffraction, X-
ray spectroscopy (XAFS), small-angle/wide-angle
scattering, soft X-ray spectroscopy, photoemission,
and imaging. It routinely operates at high
circulating currents (150-250mA) and long
lifetimes (324 hours). Address: Daresbury
Laboratory, Daresbury Science & Innovation Campus,
Warrington, Cheshire, UK, WA4 4AD.

University of Camerino, via Madonna delle Carceri
9 - 62032 Camerino, ltaly

Also proposed is a METHOD code (see prelim.2185, work 20881.024):

ASPEC

Best wishes
Hans Henriksson

Alpha Spectrometry. (Determination of the
radioactivity of individual radionuclides by
separating and measuring the number of alpha
particles detected.)

(Article INC, 34 2427, 1972, by H. Ihle et al.)
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